

ROHAN MALONE

INFO

PHONE

0422708902

EMAIL

rohan@valentinegames.studio

LINKS

[Personal Portfolio](#)

[Twitter](#)

[Linkedin](#)

SKILLS

C#

C++

LUA

Microsoft Excel

Unity

Unreal Engine

PROFILE

I am a developer from Melbourne, with an interest in narrative-driven experiences and interesting mechanics.

I work in several different code languages and development environments and am always interested in improving current skills and learning new ones.

I have experience and skills in game design and development of ideas, including design documentation, prototyping and project management.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Shift Manager/ Various Positions , Factory X

Melbourne

Mar 2012 — Present

Dangerfield and Jack London fashion retail stores

Program Director, IGDA Foundation

Melbourne

2018 — 2019

Directing the IGDA scholars program for 2018 MIGW.

Organizing itinerary, selecting candidates, managing a small operations team.

Camp Counselor , Girls Make Games

Melbourne

Feb 2018 — Feb 2019

Instructor and counselor at the 2018 GMG Melbourne camp.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Games Development, SAE QANTM

Melbourne

Specialising in programming

ACHIEVEMENTS

Recipient of IGDA MIGW Scholarship

Melbourne

Oct 2017 — Oct 2017

Recipient of Girls Make Games GDC Scholarship

San Francisco

Mar 2018 — Mar 2018

REFERENCES

Maddison Rowley from Factory X

Maddison.grace.rowley@gmail.com | 0423063153

Mike Blackney from Team Fan Club

mike@mikeblackney.com | 0405105076